

## **Minutes for PAOHV Conference Call 7-23-2012**

Callers:

Don McClure  
Dick Lepley  
Dave Miller  
Rob Gorczyk  
George Fetterman  
Jim Hovey  
Jack Clark  
Steve Seltzer

### **Introduction**

Dick Lepley opened the meeting at 5:34 p.m.

### **Minutes of 5-30-2012 and 6-21-2012**

The board unanimously approved the minutes of May 30 and June 21.

### **Finance Report**

Redacted for confidentiality

### **Task Forces**

Dick Lepley reported that he is looking for help from the board for a series of upcoming special projects. PaOHV has requested meetings

with the Secretary of DCED and DCNR. Volunteers are needed to shape the message for both meetings. Others will be appointed at a later date.

Similarly, a task force will be needed to develop a grassroots training package for members.

### **RULWA Update**

For Fred Brown, Don McClure reported that the RULWA amendments stalled in the House at the end of the session. It is unclear why the House did not take up the bill. Any assessment is pure speculation. Fred Brown will make building support for RULWA a priority over the summer.

### **Northeast Trails System**

Mr. Gorczyk reported that a township meeting is set for August 2 to consider expansion of the trails system in his area. This will create a 30 mile system in the northeast. Township action is needed to establish a connector to link existing trails. The intent is to utilize seasonal dirt roads as the link. Standard erosion and traffic control issues remain concerns.

### **Adjournment**

Adjournment was at 6:18 p.m. The board will meet again in person in September. Mr. McClure will poll the club representatives and board members for a date.